

Robbers Roost Men's Group

Group Conscience Minutes: 2/2/2016

Attendance: Michael G, Marc W, Ken, Craig B, Chris, John, Donovan, Ben, Brandon, Don S, Aaron,

- Intros & minutes, minutes approved

Reports:

- **Don S (GSR):** Report delivered—see copy. Don provided a written report. Q: OK for women DCM to attend our group once? Yes—invite to March GC/meeting Mar 1. State Convention: Should we host one or more meeting at the State Convention? Yes. Don will take the next step on that. Have to be registered for the convention to serve at the hospitality etc.
- **Ben (Alt GSR):** Attended D24 for the first time.
- **Brandon (Treasurer):** see report. Balance = \$535.07. Daniel fund = \$186.00. Pig roast picnic fund = \$54.
- **OPEN (GSC):** [Ben is still handling this until we find a new person. New lockbox and new code. Call Ben for new code.]
- **Craig B (IGR):** IGR meeting last week. Big push is still to fill CO slots for volunteers. Less than half of slots are now filled.
- **Tucker (Alt IGR):**
- **Derrick (CPC):**
- **James (Website):**
- **Larry M (Archives)**
- **Randy W (Grapevine):**
- **Ricky (Literature):**
- **Larry (Nightwatch):**
- **Ken (PIR):** Trying to get in touch with new committee chair. New chair again for district. Ken will get in touch with new chair.
- **Mikael (Local 12 Step Coordinator):**
- **Marc (Treatment):** no meeting last night due to weather. Jared thanks us for taking BCTC slot.
- **Dan (Phone List):**
- **Adam (Tue Coffee/Setup):**
- **David A (Tue Cleanup):**
- **Chris (Thu Coffee/Setup):** Going good. We got the unplugging issue resolved, but sometimes it gets unplugged.
- **John (Thu Cleanup):** Going well.

Old business:

- Back to Basics—reminder that new four-week workshop begins Feb 21, Dan and Don coordinators.

New business:

- Don: Who updates out announcements? Secretary? Service position chart needs to be updated. Grapevine rep for RR is open.
- Aaron: Website position? Is it being covered? Don donates the hosting service. James has not been around for a while. He did a mock design for a new site to update but it has not been done. Don changed the password. Let's announce the position is open.

Open Service Positions:

- GSC—
- Local 12 Step Coordinator—
- Choice House liaison—Donovan (talk to Mara) A/I. **wait for Donovan to
- BCTC meeting coordinator—revise the announcement to say need speakers for 2nd and 4th Sunday.
- Grapevine Rep—
- Web coordinator—OPEN [Aaron]